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Ultimate Wood Swinging French Doors 
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Morton, Erin 
SS SE PSS ETP EEE 

From: hihauser@tutanota.com 

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 3:26 PM 
To: Morton, Erin 

Subject: RE: COA-0045-2022 (1031 W South St) - Minor Work 
Attachments: South Elevation 1031 B and A.pdf 

his 

  

  

Hi Erin. 

Attached are drawings of the South elevation for 1031 W South Street before and after. The after shows the added side 
entrance with door identical to current original front door, deck and car charger. No conduit planned (wired through 
wall). If unavoidable it will be painted the same color as siding. 

Ulrich 

Ulrich Hauser 

3518 E Mountain View Rd 

Phoenix, Arizona 85028 

602.614-9059 

Apr 22, 2022, 08:51 by Erin.Morton@raleighnc.gov: 

Ulrich, 

Received, thanks. 

Best, 

Erin 

Erin Morton 

Preservation Planner II
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HCS-50P Plug-in, 40A, 
L2 EVSE, 240V, NEMA 
14-50 
Brand: ClipperCreek 

Product Code: 0922-00-004 

Availability: Pre-Order 

$725.00 
Qty 

; 

Add to Cart 

  

te w& t & Ww 30 reviews / Write a review 

 



  

  

  

Description = Specification 

  

General 

Charging Power 

Product Dimensions 

Product Weight 

Installation 

Supply Circuit 

Warranty 

Charge Cable Length 

Vehicle Connector Type 

Accessories Included 

Enclosure 

Environment Rating 

Operating Temperature 

Certifications 

Country of Origin 

Reviews (30) 

40 Amp (9.6kW max) 

19.7°L x 8.9"W x 5.3°"D 

14 Ibs. 

Plug-in (NEMA 14-50, cord length 12” including plug head) 

208/240V, 50A 

3 years 

25 feet 

Lockable SAE 1772 

SAE J1772 Connector Hoister (wall mount); Connector Lock & Keys 

Fully Sealed NEMA 4 

Indoor/Outdoor rated 

-22°F to 122°F (-30°C to +50°C) 

ETL, cETLus, ENERGY STAR® 

United States of America



  

RL9O4e (REU-VC2837WD-US) 
EXTERNAL (OUTDOOR) NON-CONDENSING TANKLESS WATER HEATER 

  

  

  RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL 

HIGH-EFFICIENCY (NON-CONDENSING) TANKLESS WATER HEATER 
  

Installation Type External (Outdoor) Residential and 

Commercial Applications; Certified for 

installation in Manufactured (Mobile) 

  

  

  

  

Homes 

Model Number RL94e (REU-VC2837WD-US) 

Approved Gas Types Natural and Propane 

High Altitude Approved Up to 10,200 ft. (3,109 m) 

Water Flow Control Water Flow Sensor, Electronic Water 

Control and Fixed Bypass Control 
  

  

  

  

  

  

Efficiency Ratings not certified EF: 0.82 
by AHRI 

Controller Included: MC-91-2US 

Optional: MC-100V-1US (Deluxe), 

BC-100V-1US (Bathroom), MCC-91-2US 

(Hydronic and Commercial Applications), 

MC-195T-US (for use with Circ-Logic), 

control-r™ Wi-Fi Module 

Certifications AHRI, ANSI Z21.10.3, and CSA 4.3 

Warranty 

_ . | - e Heat Exchanger: 12 years* for residential 

@ EASE OF INSTALLATION AND © All Other Parts and Components: 5 Years* 

SERVICEABILITY e@ Reasonable Labor: 1 Year 

* 3 years if used as a circulation water heater within a circulation loop 

© Compact Design to Save Space when the water heater is in series with a circulation system and all 

_ circulating water flows through the water heater, and where an 

® Wi-Fi Technology for Remote Monitoring, Management aquastat/thermostat, timer, or an on-demand recirculation system is 

and Recirculation Control. not incorporated. Refer to the Tankless Water Heater Installation 

and Operation manual for complete warranty information. 
  

e Simple Gas Conversion 
Safety Devices 

Flame Failure - Flame Rod, Boiling Protection, Combustion Fan RPM 

Check, Over Current - Glass Fuse, Remaining Flame (OHS), Thermal Fuse 

© Includes Certified Isolation Valves for Potable Water 

  

  

mm OPTIONAL ACCES SORIES and Automatic Frost Protection 

Condensate Neutralizer, ScaleCutter, Additional Controllers, Included with Purchase 

Recess Box, Pipe Cover, EZConnect™ Cables, control-r™ Tankless Water Heater, Color Coded Cold (Blue) and Hot (Red) Isolation 

Wi-Fi Module, External Recirculation Pump, Wireless Valves, Pressure Relief Valve, MC-91-2 Temperature Controller 

Accessories, and many more. Additional Features 

oo, ; . ¢ Complies with South Coast e Ultra Low NOx 

Visit rinnai.us for a complete list of accessories. Air Quality Management © WiFi & Recirculation Capable 

District 14 ng/Jor20ppM —» 3/2 in. (13 mm) Gas Line Compatible 
NOx Emission Levels 

Low Lea SANITATION eres 
ONTENT 

  

CERTIFIED TO ANSI Z21.10.3 — CSA 4.3 

 



  

TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS | DIMENSIONS (a 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

SPECIFICATION RL94e 

Dimensions w, h, d 14.04 in. x 22.95 in. x 9.27 in. (356.6 mm x 583 mm x 235.5 mm) 

Consunpeton Bai 10,300 

Consumption Btu/h 199,000 
Flow Rate’ (Min - Max) 0.26 9.8GPM (1.0 37.1L/min) 

Weight 44,3 Ibs. (20.1 kg.) 

Sound Level 55 dB 

Normal 65 W 

_ [Standby 2W 

£ Freeze Protection 104 W 

8 Max With Pump 8 Amps 

“ Max without Pump 4 Amps 

Fuse 10 Amps 
  

Temperature (with 
remote) 

98° - 120° F (37°C - oF acary default) 
98° - 185° F (37° - 85° C) available with the MCC-91-2 controller for 

commercial and hydronic applications 
  

Temperature (without 
remote) 

120° F (49°C) (factory default) or 140° F (60°C) 

  

Gas Supply Pressure” 
e Natural: 4 in. w.c. - 10.5 in. w.c. (10 mbar — 26.1 mbar) 
@ Propane: 8 in. w.c. - 13.5 in. w.c. (20 mbar — 33.6 mbar) 
  

Ignition System Direct Electronic Ignition 
  

Electronic Connections 
® Appliance: AC 120 Volts, 60Hz. 

© Temperature Controller: DC 12 Volts (Digital) 
  

Water Supply Pressure 
® Minimum: 20 PSI (Recommended 30-80 PSI for max performance) 
© Maximum: 150 PSI 
  

Controller Cable Non-Polarized Two Core Cable (Minimum 22 AWG) 
  

  

  

Non-Combustibles   Bottom/Ground: 2in.(51mm)  ® Sides: 1/8 in. (3.2 mm) 

© Gas Supply: 3/4 in. (19 mm) NPT 
. . ® Cold Water Inlet: 3/4 in. (19 mm) NPT 

SeEE CONECEONE ® Hot Water Outlet: 3/4 in. (19 mm) NPT 
® Condensate Drain: 1/2 in. (13 mm) NPT 

cl fi ® Top: 12 in. (305 mm) @ Back: Oin. 
conbianle ® Bottom/Ground: 12 in. (305 mm) e Sides: 6 in. (152 mm) 

® Front (Panel): 24 in. (610 mm) © Front (Exhaust): 24 in. (610 mm) 

e : 2in. (51 Back: Oin. 
Clearances from o Fope @ tated rom) aL 2 

e   Front (Panel): 24 in. (610 mm) ® Front (Exhaust): 0 in.*     

* Clearance for servicing is 24 in. (610 mm) in front of water heater 

* Minimum flow may vary slightly OTT on the temperature setting and the inlet water temperature. 
Minimum activation flow is 0.4 GPM (1.5 min). 
The maximum gas supply pressure must not exceed the value specified by the manufacturer. 

WATER FLOW CURVE 
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Connection 
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Hot Water 

Outlet FG 

Cold Water Outlet 

DIMENSION | Inches (mm) | DIMENSION | Inches (mm) 

A (GAS) 1,31 (33.2) D 4,33 (110) 

A (COLD) 1.93 (49) E 2.91 (73.8) 

A (HOT) 1.35 (34.4) F 1.61 (40.8) 

B 3.96 (100.7) G 2.87 (73) 

c 1.17 (29.8)             
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Raleigh Historic Development Commission — Certificate of Appropriateness Paint Schedule 
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-poticn ULLBIC BAUSER, 
  

  

Address ''t6 2 WO CrBeQeaus ST , R&GEIGH NC 27603 
  

Paint Manufacturer (Please submit color chips with this schedule) CoCe @ ¢ BE 2 ’ PanrT » BEN S . F702 es 

  

Color Schedule 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

            

1 | Body of House BEACAL House WE-l , BUC -o¥ 

2 | Roofing GktveNrzeD NErAt , = 
3_| Foundation HismeQrcat Gay GNYE-Y, N 230-4 
4 _| Porch Floor NIGHT MWiesow , GNY-2, A330 -} 
Bi _| Malling REAOw WUE WG-1 Rlyc ~ oy 
6 Columns te : : 

7 Entrance Door 4 

8 | Cornice & 

3 Corner Boards 4 

10 | Window Sash ft 

11 | Shutter = 
— —— Wir = — ne , Te - — 

13 | Rake — « - : — 
14 | Porch Ceiling a ow 

      
 



Siding/ Trim/ Windows 

Porch Floor 

W6-1 

Beach House 

BWC-04" 

  

Foundation 

DYNASTY 
MARQUEE™ 
ONE-COAT 

GN4-4 

Historical Gray 

N370-4A™ 

Property 

1103 W Cabarrus Street 

J. ULRICH HAUSER 

ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN 

3518 EAST MOUNTAIN VIEW ROAD 

PHOENIX, ARIZONA 85028 

602.614-9059
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Description “ 

The mailbox brings that finishing touch to any entryway. This mailbox blends aesthetic 

appeal and functional design elements. the large incoming mail slot, which is discreetly 

hidden under the top lid, accepts magazines, priority mail envelopes, and thick 

catalogs. Each mailbox is equipped with a stainless steel lock with a locked/unlocked 

indicator and two keys. The parkside is pre-drilled and includes hardware for simple 

See More 

Weights & Dimensions a 

  

Overall 13.5" H x 10.87" W x 4.92" D 

  

Interior 12.6" H x10" x 4.5" 

  

Overall Product Weight 4.31 |b. 
  

Interior Volume 722 cubic inches 

  

Specifications v 

Have a question? @) Help 
& Call Us [A Chat 

We're here to help.   
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